MINUTES OF MEETING TURTLE RUN
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT


A special meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the Turtle Run Community Development District was held on Monday, May 10, 2021 at 6:00 p.m. at Residence Inn by Marriott, 5730 N. State Road 7, Coconut Creek, Florida 33073.

Present and constituting a quorum:
Chris Kapish	Chairman
Lance Morgan	Vice Chairman
Skip Carney	Assistant Secretary
Zaida Karnegis	Assistant Secretary
Michael Hohl	Assistant Secretary Also present were:
Dennis Baldis Michael Pawelczyk Jonathan Geiger Jon Zak
 District Manager District Counsel KCI Technologies Anzco, Inc.

FIRST ORDER OF BUSINESS	Roll Call
Mr. Baldis called the meeting to order and called the roll.


SECOND ORDER OF BUSINESS
Mr. Kapish led a moment of silence.
THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS
 Moment of Silence

Pledge of Allegiance Good News
Mr. Kapish: Does anybody have any good news?
Mr. Morgan: We got some rain this week a little bit. That is good. I think it rained a little bit this morning too.
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FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS	Public Comment
Mr. Kapish: Does anybody have any public comments? Is Tamara Peacock supposed to be here and another person supposed to be here?
Mr. Baldis: Tamara is supposed to call in. She had a meeting at 4:00. Melanie was going to come. The gentleman who is going to present a fix for the fountains, he could not come tonight so I am not sure if Melanie is coming or not, but Tamara said she would try to call in later.
Mr. Kapish: Ok, that is the two guys?
Mr. Baldis: It was the one guy. I never heard back from the one fellow. I talked to him on the phone. He was going to send me the information that he was going to use to do the fountain. He never got back to me, I just had the one gentleman that we spoke about previously.

SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS	Consideration of Resolution
#2021-04 Approving the Proposed Fiscal Year 2022 Budget and Setting the Public Hearing
Mr. Kapish: Number 6 is consideration of Resolution #2021-04 approving the proposed fiscal budget for 2022 and setting the public hearing. The budget is due when Dennis?
Mr. Baldis: The proposed budget has to be done by June 14.
Mr. Kapish: I don't know why this is on the agenda tonight. We have another meeting or two before the budget goes in. We usually approve it right before to give people time to review the budget and make comments. We had a workshop set up and that wasn't done. We didn't get a chance to talk about it. If nobody wants to discuss it that is fine, we don't have to discuss it, but I haven't had a chance to completely review it myself.   I have been very busy trying to get things done. I am not sure what the rush is to get this thing through when we have another meeting or two. We should allow everybody to be fair to have a look and look it over. If you want to make a motion to pass it, what are you passing?
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Mr. Hohl: I make a motion to approve Resolution #2021-04 approving the proposed fiscal year 2022 budget with no change in assessments and setting the public hearing as required.
Mr. Pawelczyk: We need a public hearing date to include in that resolution. Mr. Baldis: It would be July 12th which is our next meeting, 60 days away. Mr. Kapish: I would like to ask a question.
Mr. Pawelczyk: Before there is a question, there is a motion on the floor, so we have to see if there is a second. If the motion fails, then there is nothing to discuss.
Mr. Morgan: Unless you want to withdraw your motion till he asks his question. Mr. Hohl: No, I have the motion with July 12 as the public hearing.
Mr. Carney: I second the motion.
Mr. Pawelczyk: Now you can have discussion.
Mr. Kapish: What is the motion, for the budget as it is?
Mr. Hohl: The proposed budget that we have seen for the last several meetings, to move that forward as the proposed budget to go to a public hearing as required.
Mr. Kapish: What is the plan to improve Turtle Run as far as projects we have been doing for years and years? Does anybody have a plan?
Mr. Hohl: I think as we discussed in previous meetings, the plan will be to finish the existing projects that are currently open which includes the signage in the different streets and then to move to refurbishing the rest of the monument signs and the irrigation all within our existing budget monies. After we finish that, then we can decide where we want to go next. I think if we look at the budget that has been proposed here, all of our expenditures are covered within our existing assessment structure. If you look at our capital items and what is left in the capital budget, there is sufficient money available to tackle these two projects that we spoke of. That will pretty much finish out what we have been doing in Turtle Run. We have improved the streets, the streetlights, and the main entrance. Now we just need to tackle the other entrances and make sure that our irrigation system works. This budget also includes maintenance for all the different areas throughout Turtle Run to keep them looking nice.
Mr. Kapish: What about the Estate wall that is not finished? We have a lot of people that are looking to have their wall put behind their house.
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Mr. Hohl: That is not something I am interested in doing right now. I don't know the feeling of the rest of the Board members, but that is my opinion.
Mr. Kapish: Zaida has a wall that's behind the school, do you not want the wall Zaida?
Ms. Karnegis: It is not that I don't agree on the wall, it is just right now from all the information that we have received from Jonathan, it is still aways away. I don't see that happening right now this year because of everything else that we need to continue doing. It seems like we are going around in circles. Every time we meet with them, it is something else. I don't see how we can actually complete that this fiscal year.
Mr. Hohl: Speaking to that wall, it sounded like a great idea and I was in favor of that until I got the particulars and saw what was involved in mitigating the trees, having to deal with the School Board and the fact that they keep coming back to our engineer asking for more information which is costing us more money and they haven't given us the first approval to move forward. I think at this point that project is prohibitive for us. Maybe sometime in the future if the School Board changes their tune, and they want to work with us, that may be something we could consider but right now it doesn't look to me like it is a project that we can complete in the near future. We don't even know if the School Board is going to approve it.
Mr. Morgan: If the wall was allowed this year, Skip, didn't you say that there was money put aside for that wall?
Mr. Carney: There is about $250,000 in one of the priority projects after we are
done.
Mr. Morgan: That money is already been accounted for, is that correct?
Mr. Carney: Yes, that will be part of the capital. The capital right now is setting on
$800,000. $500,000 gives us $1,380,000 in total with this budget on hand. That is when one through seven are completed and paid for.
Mr. Kapish: Lance, you have a lot of neighbors that want the wall. They have been told. I don't know if the neighborhood benefits having half done projects. That is my problem. Once the wall is in, people are very much in favor of it. Lance has twelve neighbors that are looking for the wall to be completed. Is it fair to just scrap something in the middle of something and doing it? This is almost like if I was to run for the City
Commission and the City Commission had a project that they were working on for years like the City Hall planning it for ten years and that kind of stuff waiting for the time to build. When they built it, they actually ran out of money to put a third level of the garage on. They had to make a tough decision, and it would be like me coming on the Board saying, I know you guys have worked hard for ten years trying to do something, but I am against that, so therefore it won't be built. To me, I just wouldn't approach it that way. I would approach it like you guys have worked this hard and had these projects, obviously the Estate people are looking for the wall and just to scrap it all together, we may not have the money right now Mike, I understand that, but to just scrap it and say we are not ever going to build it; I don't know if that is the way I would do it if I entered the City Commission. I would let them finish their projects and then bring new ideas that you have.
Mr. Hohl: My thought is now is not the time to do that because we are out of money, but we do have enough money left to do the things that I mentioned. If sometime in the future if the economy gets better, and it is more accepting of raising assessments, then that might be something we could consider. Right now I don't believe that the residents as a whole are going to like the fact that we want to raise the assessments to creates millions of dollars more to finish projects. Given the current economy, it is best to finish what we have in front of us and to move on and see what happens with the economy in the next fiscal year and the one after that. Just because we don't do something today doesn't mean that it is never going to be considered ever again in the future. I think we have to finish what we have in front of us right now. I think to think that we have to do it all at once, I think that is a mistake. I think we need to wait. Right now I would not feel comfortable going to a public hearing with all of our fellow neighbors to tell them that we want to raise assessments to spend multi-million dollars to do these other projects. I just don't think this is the right time to do it.
Mr. Kapish: I think we need to adopt a plan. We don't know what the costs are exactly of anything because nobody has gotten an actual cost from anybody. I did talk to Jon. Jon gave me some costs on some things and getting the cost on things is what you need to do before we just arbitrarily say we are going to do this, this and this. That was the whole purpose of the workshop that nobody wanted to attend. I think the Board as a Board, we need to work together. We need not to work against each other. If we have a
difference of opinion, that is fine. We can have a difference of opinion and it is what makes some things better. We talk about it. To have one group against another group of people, that is not the way the Board should work. The Board should work in cohesiveness. There are some things that are just not being done correctly. We lack communication of doing things. We are sandblasting brick when you never sandblast brick at all. It weakens the whole entire structure when you do it. The bottom line is if somebody says I am expert and everything, I pulled Marie in who makes the brick and they told me that you never sandblast your brick. What it does is it takes the color off of it and makes it a different brick. In fact years ago, Dennis, I think you can back this up, we had graffiti on the back of the west wall of the Turtle Run sign at the main entrance by the tree. We had all kinds of yellow and orange graffiti. You sent People's Choice over there. They pressure cleaned it off and then we had to sandblast it and the guy told you the brick would change. This is the kind of stuff I am talking about. We should all be included. If you bring this to a meeting and three have it, and two people don't, why can't you give it to us? These guys obviously had it before the meeting, why couldn't we have it?
Mr. Carney: I just gave it to them.
Mr. Kapish: Ok, I am sorry. I am just trying to bring the Board together and communicate because the whole purpose of what we are doing is to benefit the people.
Mr. Carney: Chris, I think you are trying to bring the Board together to do what you want to do. That is where the problem is here Chris.
Mr. Kapish: No, it is not.
Mr. Carney: Yes, it is. That is why we have been sitting through hours and hours of preaching and preaching. We are all kind of tired of it. To borrow money for another 30 years, $6,000,000, $7,000,000 or $8,000,000, whatever the number is and stretch ourselves out another 30 years on anther bond, I don't think there is any appetite for that. I think we need to move ahead with the motion and put it on the table.
Mr. Kapish: That is fine. That is your opinion and that is fine. There are five opinions here. What I am trying to do is by the workshop, again like I said, nobody was there. The point of the workshop was to have a discussion of things. We have no plan. We have no prices. We have not done what we want to do. That is the whole point. What
I am trying to do is talk to people. I am not trying to create millions and millions of dollars of debt.	That is not true.	It is what it is.	If we were to borrow the correct amount
$11,000,000 that we had actually set, we wouldn't be having this discussion at all.
Mr. Carney: We have a motion on the table. Can we continue with the motion?
Mr. Pawelczyk: Before that motion is voted upon, unless there is further discussion between the other Board members, Dennis, you need to insert the location of the meeting. Is that going to be at GMS?
Mr. Baldis: I am going to say it is going to be here.
Mr. Kapish: So, I can finish what I was going to say.   I know that you think that I go on and on, but what I am expressing is that I spent 21 years trying to improve Turtle Run even before you were on the Board. I asked you to be on the Board. What I am saying is the Board should work in a cohesiveness. That is fine if you don't want to get a bond, then you don't want to get a bond. I can't force the issue on anybody. I can only give my opinion. If my opinion is something nobody wants to hear, then I will be quiet.
Mr. Carney: I will be the first one to say that a lot of what we did over the years, you did a lot of good for this community. There is no question about it. I always supported you.
Mr. Kapish: That is right.
Mr. Carney: I support you out there. Let me tell you, I have a lot of people come up to me and talk about you and I always support you. We have to make some decisions. Not everybody is going to agree with those decisions, I get that.
Mr. Kapish: We all agreed on the bond issue. We all agreed on the things that were on the bond. I don't think that saying I am pushing what I want because I am only pushing what is on the bond. The bond was agreed by four people.  You voted against it. You were against the project then.
Mr. Hohl: I don't think anybody on this Board is here for any other reason other than they want to see Turtle Run stay as nice as it can be. We live here. We are doing this for ourselves and our neighbors first. We have to be fiscally responsible on how we do things. Right now the economy is not certain. I know that most cities are really scaling back because of the uncertainty of revenues. We are fortunate in that we don't have an Ad Valorem that is dependent on property values or sales tax or anything like that. We
have a straight assessment. The economy really doesn't affect us, but it does affect our homeowners and our businesses because they are affected by everything in the economy. That is why I think that right now is not the time to entertain a bond. I think there is enough money in our current the budget in the way that it is set up to maintain what we have, finish the projects that we are currently doing and then tackle those additional monument signs and the irrigation system. With that I would like to call a vote, a motion is on the table.
Mr. Kapish: Ok, I will be done here in a minute. The bottom line is that I always vote what is best for Turtle Run, not what is best for me personally. Turtle Run is a Community Development District. The point of the District is not to simply maintain things. An HOA can maintain houses and stuff. We are not an HOA. We are a Development District which means that we development things. We don't simply maintain things, otherwise we would change our name to Turtle Run Community Maintenance District. It is a Development District. We should keep that in mind. That is what our purpose is to improve things. Things that are old and things that the developer never put in. Like I said, every community has a wall. The Estates has a half of a wall. I think there is a lot of residents that would like the wall. The Estates is having a meeting. We all should come and discuss it because the Estates would like to see the improvement. They have a half improvement. A half improvement makes it look worse. Anyway, that is fine. I said what I said, and you guys said what you said. I am hoping that we can come together as a Board and benefit the community. I as the Chairman have certain duties and you guys have certain duties too. I think it is a mistake to go out there on your own and do projects. I think my job is to make sure the project that we agree on in here is to be carried out there in the same way we vote something, not to change things and alter things. Some things were changed, and some things were done and shouldn't have been done. That is the advice. Jon, I consulted you about the brick. Can you tell me what you told me?
Mr. Hohl: I called the question. We are using Roberts rules as a Board, that ends debate. I am asking the Board for a vote on the motion.
Mr. Morgan: Can you restate your motion?
Mr. Pawelczyk: I think it is a motion to adopt Resolution #2021-04 and setting the public hearing for July 12, 2021 at this location, the Residence Inn, Coconut Creek.
Mr. Kapish: Ok, that is fine. I said what I said. Obviously, people don't want to hear certain things. Ok, vote on the preliminary budget. All in favor.
Mr. Pawelczyk: Let the record reflect it is 4-1 with Supervisor Kapish dissenting. I think just to clarify so everybody understands, this has nothing to do with the bond, zero. This is an O&M budget, I think we understand that. I know we are talking about possibly doing a bond, it has nothing to do with that. Whatever we did today is just your operation and maintenance budget, period. I think I explained at the last meeting, if you choose to go out for a bond, you can start that process today. We can start that process at any time during the fiscal year. Then you would have to basically have a public hearing on the bond assessment, the debt assessments if you were to do that. I just wanted to make that clear for everyone.  I have explained that to a couple individually but just for the record. If anybody has any questions, I will be happy to answer those after the meeting or now.

On MOTION by Mr. Hohl seconded by Mr. Carney with four in favor and one opposed, Resolution #2021-04 approving the proposed fiscal year 2022 budget and setting a public hearing date of July 12, 2021 at Residence Inn by Marriott, 5730 N. State Road 7, Coconut Creek, Florida was approved.


SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS	Approval of Pay Application for
Stanford's Retainage for the Permit for the Turtle Run Blvd Pavers Project in the amount of
$18,280.27
Mr. Kapish: Number 7, approval of pay application for Stanford's retainage for the permit for the Turtle Run pavers project in the amount of $18,280.27. We need a motion for that.
Mr. Morgan: This is for the front entrance.
Mr. Baldis: This is to close the brick paver project out.
Mr. Geiger: The City's permit is closed out. We have finalized it out on our end. The only thing I am waiting on is for him to final release the liens for his subs, but he is not going to do that until he gets the payment.
Mr. Morgan: He did the additional work he was supposed to and redid some pavers he was supposed to?
Mr. Geiger: All the punch list stuff was taken care of. Mr. Morgan: So moved.
On MOTION by Mr. Morgan seconded Mr. Carney with all in favor, the pay application for Stanford's retainage for the permit for the Turtle Run Boulevard pavers project in the amount of $18,280.27 was approved.


EIGHTH ORDER OF BUSINESS	Discussion of Bond Projects
Mr. Geiger: There is not a whole lot going on right now with the bond projects. We are still trying to wrap up a couple of the items here. For Terrapin Lane, they did start doing the pavement marking removal. They started I believe last Wednesday. They did not finish due to the inclement weather this week, they weren't out there. I am following up with Florida Blacktop to see when they can complete that work. As far as Terrapin is concerned, they just have to get the stripping that Broward County wanted up and then reinstall it. We are just waiting on the Sample Road work to be completed to close that permit out. I spoke with Florida Blacktop today; they are still scheduled for the end of May to do the change order work on Sample Road for the bike lane. He has let me know that is going to be a two-day job so once they get in there, they will be able to knock that out and get that done. For Creekside, I was not able to get the schedule from Stanford, but they are trying to start the mill and resurface for that. That is just a little bit of stripping that has to get redone. The brick pavers were closed out, so the City finalized that. You guys just approved that. As far as everything else goes with the decorative sign posts, I have all the permit packages ready to go so as soon as the materials are delivered, and Horsepower is ready, I have everything ready for them.
Mr. Carney: What is the timeframe on that Jonathan?
Mr. Geiger: For the material I would have to speak with Mainnor. He would know better. The last time they spoke, I believe they said a couple of months. The only other thing we have on our radar was the wall with the school, but after the discussion earlier it seems like that we have been given the direction not to move forward preparing anything with the School Board. I did want to mention, and I don't know if this would have been
more appropriate earlier when you were discussing the proposed budget, but our rates are going up next year. We have held the same rates for you guys for the last ten to twelve years. I was looking at the number where you have $10,000 for engineering. I don't know if that needs to be revised, but that covers just about me coming to 24 meetings a year with two meetings a month like the Board meets so that would just cover my time. Any additional projects or things outside of that would be outside of that $10,000 that is in the budget as it stands. Just for your information, my bill out rate was $90 an hour. It is now $130, and Bob's was at $150 and that has moved up to $180. Those are the new proposed rates.
Mr. Kapish: Ok, anything else?
Mr. Geiger: As far as the bonds and engineers stuff, that is actually all that I have tonight.
Mr. Morgan: Dennis, could you get a copy and email it out to us of Jonathan's new
rate increase to the Board members?
Mr. Baldis: Sure.
Mr. Pawelczyk: I think that does need to be approved to amend the current agreement I believe. It is not an automatic increase. You have to amend the District engineer agreement. You can bring that back to the Board for the rates to be accepted, you can't just increase your rates.
Mr. Geiger: I understand. I figured it was a line item. Mr. Pawelczyk: If you could, I would do it every week.
Mr. Geiger: I just saw that $10,000 number and crunched it.
Mr. Pawelczyk: I think just for the proposed budget, you are basically just setting an assessment number. You can move numbers around in there if you want to between now and the next meeting, but for advertising purposes, you need to advertise a public hearing. We have to advertise basically if you are increasing it one penny, you have to send out a written notice to everybody plus the newspaper ad with this. Since you have a zero increase, at this point there is no written notice or mailed notice, there is just the notice in the newspaper.
NINTH ORDER OF BUSINESS	Consideration of Proposal from
BrightView for Removal of Existing Zoysia and Installation of St. Augustine Sod in the amount of $3,250
Mr. Kapish: Number 9 is consideration of proposal from BrightView for removing existing zoysia and installation of St. Augustine sod in the amount of $3,250.
Mr. Morgan: Where is that location at?
Mr. Baldis: That is the median where the flagpole is at Turtle Run Boulevard and Sample Road.
Mr. Kapish: Lance, weren't we planning on putting St. Augustine grass back where
there is zoysia grass is at the roundabout?
Mr. Morgan: I think so yes.
Mr. Kapish: You talked about the trees and moving them around and stuff like that,
right?
Mr. Hohl: I would like to make a motion to approve the removal of the existing
zoysia grass and replacing it with St. Augustine grass at the main entrance for $3,250 and in the roundabout area for $7,967.82. All of the zoysia grass would go away and get replaced with the St. Augustine grass.
Mr. Kapish: I don't even have numbers on that. Mr. Morgan: Where did you get that?
Mr. Baldis: I got it from Robert today. I had asked him previously for it and then I confirmed those numbers today.
Mr. Kapish: How much is it?
Mr. Baldis: For the roundabout, it is $7,967.82.
Mr. Hohl: That would take care of all the zoysia grass.
Mr. Morgan: Just point of order if I can, I am not aware of that; it is not on my agenda for that, so I wasn't ready for that. I support in general terms the replacing of all the golf grass or whatever it is called and replace it with St. Augustine. Just to let you know where I am at on that. I just don't have it here in my agenda package, so I am unaware of that figure at this point in time. I think the golf grass has been a disaster for us. The only exception I want to make is I don't know if we planned to move forward with
those trees that we talked about earlier. The grass would be the last thing. Dennis had brought up a point awhile back regarding those trees needed root pruning. I look at them, I don't see it, but I am not an arborist. I don't know much about the Sylvester trees up there. To me, it doesn't look like they did root pruning because you brought to us that they needed root pruning at $1,000 a copy, right?
Mr. Baldis: To do the roots and top, do the whole trees over.
Mr. Morgan: At that time, we said, why don't we look into possibly rearranging that so it would open up the fountain instead of the trees being in front of it? My only suggestion would be that we hold off on that grass there even though it needs it. We may want to go ahead and do it and come back and visit the trees next year. Either hold off on that grass there, or go ahead and replace it and possibly redo the trees next year. Revisit that issue with the root pruning and everything next year or replace them however we decide to do it.
Mr. Carney: I say do the grass. Mr. Morgan: Second.
Mr. Hohl: My thought is exactly what Lance said. That zoysia wherever it is at looks horrible. If we replace it now, even if we have to replace some of the St. Augustine around a tree next year, at least now we get to enjoy the look of the St. Augustine grass for at least a year before we do that. If we wait, then we are just prolonging the agony of having to watch that dead grass.
Mr. Kapish: I agree with what you are saying Mike and all that kind of stuff. BrightView said that they were going to put Astroturf around the fountain. Now I prefer we just put St. Augustine as you said. Is that what you are saying?
Mr. Hohl: I think around the fountain itself because there is a potential for chlorine water to splash out with wind, it might be better to do the Astroturf there just in that circle.
Mr. Kapish: The real problem to be honest with you it is not the fact that the zoysia grass is not doable, the problem is the company that is maintaining it, they are not capable of maintaining it to the level that we are talking about. I know there are communities that have golf course grass everywhere in their community and it is maintained. If you go up Powerline Road into Boca there is that area, I forget the name of it, but they have zoysia grass all the way up to the road and people drive on it. They are on it the next day
repairing the divots and stuff and it looks beautiful if it is maintained correctly. I just wanted to make this point that it is not that it is bad grass, it is just we don't have a company that maintains it right.
Mr. Hohl: I agree.
Mr. Kapish: That being the case, but the point of order as he said, if it is not on the agenda, we really can't approve it. It needs to be on the agenda. Am I not right Mike?
Mr. Pawelczyk: Not necessarily, but I think that is up to the Board if something is brought to you. You can approve it. We have done it in the past. It should have been included on the agenda.
Mr. Kapish: I have a question. The reason why I am saying this is not to stop progress but to really say that since they were going to put that Astroturf in for free, this amount of money that you are saying, $7,000, since they were going to do that for free, does the grass around the roundabout be for free? I don't know if that includes that, that is my question before we approve something like that.
Mr. Baldis: No. I have spoken to Robert about the artificial turf where the fountain is. He asked me if we had a company. I told him we spoke to Easy Turf. He told me that BrightView uses a company for artificial grass in different places. I said fine, you go ahead and get a price from them. I would like you to bring the product to this Board for their approval. I don't want to be involved with their contractor and him working it out, but I do expect the Board to approve the product that they are going to give us at no cost.
Mr. Morgan: The product and the style.
Mr. Baldis: Yes. You would sign off on what they are going to be installing at their
cost.
Mr. Kapish: Does that mean that there is the front of the park sign, does that include
that area? Does that include the medians?
Mr. Baldis: It is just artificial grass around the roundabout fountain itself.
Mr. Kapish: I know, I am talking about the median that approaches the fountain.
The tips of them also have the zoysia grass. Does that price include replacing that?
Mr. Baldis: Yes.
Mr. Kapish: There is three medians there.
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Mr. Baldis: Yes. I asked him to give me a price to replace all zoysia grass around the roundabout area and to work with the company that put the artificial turf in and get that going once we are ready for it.
Mr. Hohl: So, everything will be St. Augustine except the artificial turf surrounding the fountain itself?
Mr. Baldis: Yes.
Mr. Kapish: Why don't we just put grass in there, St. Augustine grass. Why mess with this artificial turf? I don't know what it is going to look like all by itself. It may look stupid.
Mr. Morgan: Here is the point. It was promised to us. It is free to us. After they put the Astroturf or whatever it is called, and it looks great, great. If it doesn't look up to snuff, we can always pull it out and put the St. Augustine back. Unless there is another benefit, or they are going to compensate us because they are compensating us with that artificial grass for a mess up they had prior.
Mr. Baldis: Yes.
Mr. Morgan: It is no cost to us.
Mr. Hohl: They can cap the irrigation in the interim.
Mr. Baldis: There is two valves there that the lids keep getting knocked off because of the traffic and stuff. They are going to take those out and just be the turf.
Mr. Carney: I agree with Lance.
Mr. Hohl: The maintenance issues it is probably better.
Mr. Kapish: That is the other issue. We are introducing grass that is different. That requires maintenance too. The grass rubber and stuff in it, and that is what keeps it up straight. You have to have someone raking it on a weekly basis and stuff like that. You know people are going to let their dogs poop on it and stuff like that so I am just saying you can keep it simple and make it all St. Augustine grass. I don't care which way you do it. I am just saying you all know we are just bringing on another maintenance issue.
Mr. Morgan: We do have a porter for 40 hours a week. I know that he is occupied for 40 hours a week. He is there 5 days a week, right Dennis?
Mr. Baldis: Yes sir.
Turtle Run CDD
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Mr. Morgan: If he goes by there once a day, that should take care of it except over the weekend.
Mr. Baldis: He is currently mowing the zoysia grass so he can spend time there
doing that.
Mr. Pawelczyk: You can always decide not to do the artificial turf when they bring the product in.
Mr. Kapish: We are not there yet, I was just making those points.
Mr. Morgan: Can you restate your motion?
Mr. Hohl: My motion is to replace the zoysia grass at the main entrance in the median as well as the roundabout to include everything except the immediate area surrounding the fountain.
Mr. Carney: What is the total on that Dennis?
Mr. Baldis: Well one is $3,250, the other one is $7,967.82.
Mr. Pawelczyk: Does the second exclude the roundabout right around the fountain?
Mr. Baldis: Everything he described.
Mr. Pawelczyk: Ok.

On MOTION by Mr. Hohl seconded by Mr. Carney with four in favor and one opposed, the proposal from BrightView in the amount of $3,250 for removal of existing zoysia and installation of St. Augustine sod and a proposal from BrightView in the amount of $7,967.82 for St. Augustine sod at the roundabout to include everything except the immediate area surrounding the fountain was approved.


TENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS	Staff Reports
	Attorney

Mr. Pawelczyk: I really don't have anything further to report at this time unless the Board has any questions for me.
Mr. Kapish: Any questions for Mike? Mr. Carney: No thank you.
	Engineer

Mr. Kapish: Do you have anything else?
Mr. Geiger: Nothing further, but that change order sitting there Chris was approved last meeting and it just needed the Chairman's signature on it. Those were for Florida Blacktop.
Mr. Kapish: Ok.

	Field Manager
	Manager

On MOTION by Mr. Hohl seconded by Ms. Karnegis with all in favor, an invoice from Anzco for permitting fees for the Estates signs and Tortoise Way roundabout in the amount of
$214.14 was approved.
Mr. Baldis: I just have a few things. One of the them is an invoice from Anzco. It is for the permitting fees for the Estates signs and for Tortoise Way roundabout. For those permits it is $214.14.






Mr. Baldis: The only other thing I was scheduling the inspection of the culvert pipes that we do every year. The price for the inspection is $4,500. That is the price that it has been for several years. They haven't increased that for a very long time. I am scheduling that for the end of this month before the rain really starts. That is Industrial Divers.
Mr. Kapish: We need a motion to have Industrial Divers do our yearly inspection for $4,500.
On MOTION by Mr. Morgan seconded by Mr. Carney with all in favor, a proposal from Industrial Divers in the amount of
$4,500 to do the yearly inspection of the culvert pipes was approved.


Mr. Baldis: That is what I have thank you.


ELEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS	Supervisors Requests
Mr. Kapish: Supervisors requests. Skip? Mr. Carney: Nothing thank you.
Mr. Kapish: Zaida? Ms. Karnegis: Nothing.
Mr. Kapish: Mike?
Mr. Hohl: What is the latest report on the brick at the roundabout? We made a motion to try to clean it up.
Mr. Kapish: This is what the exact motion was. We were going to spend $800 to clean it up using pressure cleaning and sealing it. That was the motion. To me, and I will go back for history, sorry I don't want to bore you guys with the history, but it does have to be said so Mike doesn't know. You weren't on the Board then. When they built the pool, it was Green Pools and they built the pool. They didn't hire a brick guy to brick this thing. They hired their people who doesn't do brick.   You can see the difference, the look of the brick even after you pressure cleaned it which it looks a little bit better. You can see the mortar is not smooth with the brick. It is not done correctly. The calcium is coming out and you are going to keep having calcium come out. It is not going to stop whether you seal it, or you do anything. When you sandblast it, you weaken the brick. When you sandblast the brick, it weakens the mortar and causes cracks. What it does it, it lets water go inside the structure. That is why you don't sandblast things because you change the color. If we love the color of the brick, why are we sandblasting it? Nobody will tell you that it is ok to sandblast brick. You just don't do it. You also don't put acid on it. Putting acid on it, it just ruins the brick. I don't know Jon, is there another way of cleaning this brick besides sandblasting?
Mr. Zac: You pressure wash it. Sometimes we use water with silica sand. The problem is once you do any kind of sand blasting to the mortar, you are pulling the mortar off. The reason I am here is obviously that I want to tell you that Weracoba 2 brick is no longer made.
Mr. Kapish: That is what I wanted to discuss.
Mr. Zac: I did lots 55-58 and I didn't know I bought the last truck of Weracoba 2 that has ever been made. Luckily, I finished the job, so I don't have to explain that to you people. The reason I am here is to tell you that the new brick that is out there, Weracoba 2 comes in a queen size and there are the samples to show the difference.   Also, I brought a sample of brick that would work that I think that is close to what you see in Weracoba 2 that we have been using. The problem is if you do any future work, the columns are not going to look the same because the brick is a lot thinner so when you turn everything
Turtle Run COD
May 10, 2021



around you lose that feature of looking at it that way. In the future you have to go to a different type of brick if you are going to do any work to achieve the same kind of look. The colors are close.   I just wanted to make you aware of that.   There is one that is called a queen brick. See how skinny it is, so when we turn it around your columns you would lose that look. It is slight difference in length and width, but the biggest thing is if you look at it how thin that brick is.
Mr. Morgan: Are there other brick companies that make this size brick?
Mr. Zac: That is Meridan. You only have a few big ones that make that. The thing is that there are different textures. I brought the Colonial brick. It is a pretty close match. It seems like one of the features we do on the walls at Turtle Run, we like to stick out some of these bricks. You can't do that with the queen brick anymore.
Mr. Kapish: Who makes this?
Mr. Zac: Meridan. I just wanted to make you aware in the future that there is a possibility that you would have to go ahead and use that to continue the same look in Turtle Run.
Mr. Pawelczyk: Columbia is the big one, I think.
Mr. Zac: The other one was Weracoba 2. That is what we have been using in Turtle Run. Like I said, it has changed in the dimension of it. They will not be manufacturing it anymore.
Mr. Kapish: This comes into play if we ever want to fix the wall to nowhere as Lance
calls it. We were talking about that as one of the things to do because it is not the right height, it is four feet.
Mr. Zac: I just wanted to bring that because I had the samples.
Mr. Kapish: Now we know that our brick is no longer available, that is the point.
Mr. Hohl: Are we going to continue with that project and finish it? I personally went out there and looked at the area that was sandblasted. Like anything, as Jon just stated, even pressure washing with silica, silica is sand, it all depends on the nozzle, the media and the pressure and if you have those things calculated correctly, then you are going to get the affect that you want. A good example is you could take a pressure washer and pressure wash the mildew off your sidewalk. You put a different nozzle on it and crank the PSI up, you could take the concrete out of the ground. It is all in how you have it
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adjusted. From looking at these pictures that were passed around, and like I said, I saw it personally, the brick looks brand new.
Mr. Carney: They did a good job. They knew what they were doing.
Mr. Hohl: The mortar is intact. It is not the worry that we thought was going to happen. It didn't happen here. They did a sample to show us. We tried the acid wash. We tried the pressure wash. We had four or five different things to look at as a group and I have gone by there each weekend to see what the progress looks like.
Mr. Kapish: Who acid washed it? Mr. Baldis: People's Choice.
Mr. Kapish: They used acid on the brick.
Mr. Zac: You are totally right Mike. We always do this everywhere. Take a patch and sandblast it and see what we have. We can make all the adjustments. Acid wash too Chris, sometimes we do use it. You have to be very careful.
Mr. Kapish: That is my point Jon. We should be going to our vendors that have knowledge about that. Actually, what we should have done is consult you before we go out and have People's Choice do it.
Mr. Zac: I wouldn't go that far. These guys are experts too.
Mr. Carney: These guys are very knowledgeable that we talked to and got that done for us.
Mr. Zac: Even if you buy any product at Home Depot, it is going to tell you please
test it before you put it on because if you put it on too strong, it is going to take it off. You are right, I can control sandblasting on the nozzle by just lowering the pressure, raising the pressure and everything else.   I think it did kill a lot of grout there, but you can always go back and redo grout. If you do sandblast brick, it does take the color off the face. The face is glazed. There is a glazing on the front. Once that glazing is busted off, you are going to get the effervescence coming through and you are possibly going to have, that brick will start, you know how you have concrete, it will just rub out. It could last twenty years.
Mr. Carney: What do you seal brick with?
Mr. Zac: Silox-Seal 41%. There is a Silox Seal that is 10%, 20% but everything that I have ever done with you guys is Silox Seal 41%. What that means now is a lot of
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times I will be honest with you; I have watched guys; we don't allow them to cut it. A lot of guys use the cutter with water.
Mr. Carney: That is not a water base? Mr. Zac: It is a water base.
Mr. Kapish: You used it on the wall that you built, but you used a matte finish. You didn't use shiny finish.
Mr. Zac: You can change it from shiny to matte. You can also test it on brick. You have a couple samples there.
Mr. Hohl: After we clean this brick, then we seal it. Then we should be good to go hopefully for a long time.
Mr. Zac: You might have to readdress it because one thing is, I don't like to blast brick and then go ahead and put a sealer on it because the sealer might not catch as much. When we did lots 55-58, once we let the mortar sit, we come and we do a light brushing of the pressure cleaning, 3,000 PSI is all we use. Once we do that, we let it dry and then we come back and use the sealer. Like I said, you have to use Silox-Seal of 41%. That gives you penetration into the grout and into the brick. If you cut it, you would almost be able to see it in the grout. That is what causes the walls to stay longer. You can get a matte finish, a satin finish and things like that. Here in this case you are probably going to get the effervescence coming back even if you seal it. That is my feeling. I am not saying it is the end of the world, but it could come back. I don't know if behind the
brick if there is a cavity back there. What we have been doing recently on our walls here we have a little weep hole. There is actually a gap behind the brick and the block wall, we are hoping it stops that effervescence from transmitting from the block. The block behind it has no treatment on it. It will get wet. It is porous material and so moisture will come through that and that is what causes sometimes that white to come in. The thing is it is more of moisture contact where moisture is running down. We try to get the moisture to run down the block wall which nobody sees and then drain at the bottom.
Mr. Kapish: There is supposed to be on the bottom of the wall every so many feet, there is supposed to be a weep hole.
Mr.	Zac:	That	is	what	am	saying. Mr. Kapish: This has no weep holes.
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Mr. Zac: Many years ago, they probably didn't do that.
Mr. Kapish: Like I said it wasn't even a brick layer that did this, that is why it looks awful. I mean cleaning it up, it is a nice effort but at the end of the day the brick itself, the job itself looks awful.
Mr. Zac: Nowadays they will even paint brick.
Mr. Kapish: They do a lot of things.
Mr.       Zac:        It        is        all        a        matter        of        your        taste.
Mr. Kapish: The tile in there is all dirty. We have a pool person that comes every week, why is the tile dirty? As Lance was just saying about his pool, his pool tile is beautiful, clean and it has been there for ten years. There are other issues with that roundabout. It is a centerpiece; I hope itlooks good.
Mr. Hohl: I would just like to see it finished so that we can move on. If what he is
saying comes into fruition down the road and we have to readdress it, so be it, but I hate to see things left half done.
Mr. Kapish: Me too, like walls, like the walls around Turtle Run, half done.
Mr. Hohl: Have we put the sealer on yet? Mr. Carney: No, we are not finished yet.
Mr. Kapish: Ok, does anybody else have anything?
Mr. Hohl: Do we need a motion or does the manager have the authority to finish that project with the fountain in the roundabout?
Mr. Kapish: Well, the motion was $800, and the motion was to pressure clean and
seal. Sandblasting was in the motion. I wish it would have been brought it was sandblasted to discuss it. That is what I am trying to say. We need to have discussion with stuff, so people know, so people know what is going on. The rest of the Board needs to know what is going on Skip. You don't think so?
Mr. Hohl: It was my understanding that we were trying to find the best method to clean it.
Mr. Kapish: Skip, can I get an answer?
Mr. Carney: Chris, do you really want me to answer that? We approved the dollar amount. We are under that number. I did make a quick call. I made it to Lance and said, this is what I am trying to do. I am trying to make it look better. The bottom line is it is
something we had to do. The way it looked before, what choices did we have? It looked terrible. So, we had a couple of choices. If it looks terrible, we are going to change. If it looked terrible after pressure washing, what are we going to do, spend $30,000, so we tried another step.  It looks pretty good actually. Short of changing it and spending
$20,000/$30,000, we have something that looks decent.
Mr. Kapish: It is not $20,000 or $30,000 to brick it. Jon how much is it? Mr. Baldis: $17,500.
Mr. Carney: I am going to continue here for a moment. You asked me the question
shouldn't we know; you know we can go back through the years Chris and shouldn't we know that something was taken down, 8 oak trees that cost this District $35,000. Shouldn't we have known that?  Shouldn't we have known that it was going to cost us
$35,000 to mitigate? Shouldn't we have known that we are clear cutting stuff to create things? Shouldn't we have known that?
Mr. Kapish: Yes, because it was all approved.
Mr. Carney: If you want to talk about should we have known, I can go on and on and on. We are talking about an $800 project here. Really?
Mr. Kapish: I am concerned about sandblasting the brick. That is what I am concerned about and I think that is a fair assessment.
Mr. Morgan: Skip, as I recall we voted in $800 and for you to head up that project
and overlook it. I appreciate that you did that. I think it's much improved and I understand Chris's concerns regarding the sandblasting. If you get someone out there that they don't know what they are doing, they could really probably destroy it, but it is much improved. My question is, is there going to be additional charges to this if we go ahead with this sandblasting? Did you get an estimate Dennis for them to sandblast it, is it more money? Does it fit within the $800 or whatever we gave Skip to originally do it or what?
Mr. Baldis: It is $670 total.
Mr. Morgan: So, it is under the $800.
Mr. Kapish: We have already spent money. How much is the pressure washing? Mr. Baldis: I don't know.  He wasn't done.
Mr. Kapish: So, we don't know what his bill is?
Mr. Baldis: No, because we were finished with him doing it, we weren't satisfied with what was being done.
Mr. Morgan: Is it the same guy?
Mr. Baldis: People's Choice, yes.
Mr. Morgan: The same guy that did the pressure cleaning did the sand blasting? Mr. Baldis: No.
Mr. Kapish: Are we paying them? Mr. Baldis: Are we paying who? Mr. Kapish: People's Choice.
Mr. Baldis: He hasn't presented me with a bill, but I will check with him. I don't know if he is or not because he understood the situation and what we were trying to accomplish.
Mr. Kapish: Did he seal it too? Mr. Baldis: No, he didn't.
Mr. Kapish: So, there is no sealer on the brick at all? Mr. Baldis: No.
Mr. Kapish: I thought we sealed something.
Mr. Baldis: He did one little section, like a three-foot section just to see what it would look like.
Mr. Morgan: So, People's Choice came out and pressure cleaned a three-foot
section and sealed it for us?
Mr. Baldis: Then he went around and did the whole thing again. Mr. Morgan: You guys didn't like the way that looked.
Mr. Baldis: Right. Then we said we are doing this. Steve has been doing stuff for us. I will check with him tomorrow. I don't know if he is going to charge us because we weren't happy or not. If he does, I will talk to him about that.
Mr. Morgan: The guys who is doing the sandblast is also going to seal for us?
Mr. Carney: That was part of the plan yes. We need to know what sealer they are putting on it though.
Mr. Baldis: This doesn't include sealer; this is just the sandblasting. It doesn't say
anything about sealing, just sandblast vertical paver surface to remove.
Mr. Carney: How do you put that sealer on Jon? Roll it?
Mr. Zac: You can spray it on, or you could roll it too. For that small part I would rather roll it. You can get it over at Sherwin Williams.
Mr. Carney: How about Advance Surfaces, do they carry that same stuff?
Mr. Zac: Advance Surfaces is more for floors and everything else like that.
Mr. Kapish: Ok, we talked about everything but the main entrance pools.	Did we drain the pools?
Mr. Baldis: No.
Mr. Kapish: We had a discussion last time that we were going to drain the front pools and see if the pools were leaking into the front. Are we still going to do that Lance?
Mr. Morgan: We talked about that last meeting. Apparently, Dennis explained to me on the phone that he was either confused or not straight on what we wanted done there. As I spoke to you three or four days ago and I said just leave it the way it is, and we will talk about it this meeting again. If that is the way you want to proceed, then that is the way we will proceed. I would give Dennis direction to go ahead and drain the pools. The whole object was by draining the front fountain was to see if it was leaking the same amount. If it is still leaking, so we know it is leaking from the front and the back pools, both pools. Then most likely it is that center wall. At least we know what we know. If you guys think that is a good idea, if not, I am open for suggestions also.   I don't think we are in any hurry here to do anything really until Tamara Peacock agrees to go ahead.
Mr. Kapish: We have someone here from Tamara Peacock's office. Mr. Baldis: I believe Tamara Peacock is on the phone now also.
Mr. Morgan: Ok.
Mr. Baldis: Is that you on the line Tamara? Ms. Peacock: Yes, I am. Can you hear me?
Mr. Baldis: Yes. I explained to the Board that the gentleman that was going to waterproof the two pools could not make it tonight.
Ms. Peacock: He did say that he was interested in doing it and he felt confident that he could get it done for you. He is going to warranty it. I believe he gave Dennis copies of his licenses. Jon Zac was there when they did the site visit. I think everyone agrees on the approach.
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Mr. Baldis: Yes.
Mr. Kapish: Can we get the gentleman here at the next meeting? Mr. Baldis: Yes, that is my intention.
Mr. Kapish: I don't feel comfortable doing anything by just somebody's phone call. Mr. Baldis: I agree.
Ms. Peacock: Or you could set him up on your phone? I don't know if he would
speak to the Board by phone. I had mentioned he has been out several times and he really wanted to know if you were leaning towards hiring him because he has put like 20 hours of time in. He had his subs go out there and he wondered if you were considering other people and other things.
Mr. Baldis: I will put him on the agenda for the next meeting to be an agenda item and his cost with all his information.
Ms. Peacock: I told him on the phone that he's the person that we wanted to do
this.
Mr. Baldis: Yes, I understand. I will have him on the agenda for the next meeting
at the end of the month.
Mr. Kapish: You could have the other guy come too, that is fine.
Mr. Baldis: The other fellow didn't show up and didn't send me his stuff that he said he was going to send me.
Mr. Kapish: Ok, then he is not interested.
Mr. Baldis: I know Jon was there.   He spoke to the guy and Jon and I both thought he really knew what he was talking about. I agree he should be here, so you have the same feeling that we got when we spoke to him out in the field.
Mr. Kapish: All of our vendors we have always done this, we have always vetted them before we had them do a job. That is the whole point.
Mr. Baldis: I will have him on the agenda for the next meeting. Mr. Kapish: Ok.
Mr. Morgan: Chris, do we want to give Dennis direction to drain the front fountain?
Mr. Kapish: I think so.
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Mr. Morgan: Dennis, is that clear? The lower bowl, drain it and we will see what the leakage does, if it increases or decreases. I will check it a couple of times once you do that.
Mr. Baldis: I am going to shut the fountains off too.
Mr. Morgan: We don't want it spilling over to the lower bowl now. You can't run the top one.
Mr. Baldis: I am going to confirm that. The east fountain I have had an issue with
the jets not coming on because the automatic refill hasn't been working properly. I had Hall come out the first time and they found an air bubble. I went there this morning and I saw it wasn't on. I manually filled it up and as soon as it got to the level it kicked on again. I called Hall at 8:00 a.m. and they were there. I saw their truck there and they were checking it out.
Mr. Morgan: Also, the east fountain undermount lights aren't working at 6:00 a.m. in the morning.
Mr. Kapish: We were supposed to reduce those lights.
Mr. Morgan: They are not working at all. The lights on the east fountain aren't working at all, the undermount lights and stuff. The west side is working at 6:00 a.m.
Mr. Kapish: What happened to reducing the lights? Jon, I think we talked about it at a meeting. We were going to lower those lights.
Mr. Zac: I gave you a cost to put a dimmer on those lights.
Mr. Kapish: What is the situation with that Dennis?
Mr. Baldis:	The Board didn't want to do anything at this time.	That was the decision when it was brought to you.
Mr. Kapish: How much is it to dim the lights?
Mr. Carney: We did discuss it.
Mr. Zac: $1,490 or something like. Mr. Hohl: Total cost?
Mr. Zac: Yes.
Mr. Kapish: Ok, first, we fix the leak and then we will fix the lights. Mr. Morgan: Sounds good to me.
Mr. Zac: $1,490, we install two dimming drivers and two dimmers on the LED.
Mr. Kapish: Ok, just so we are all the same page.
Mr. Morgan: I have one more thing for Dennis. We talked about this and I just want to see if we did anything with it, I just don't remember or what. The electric for the new light poles we installed, we disconnected the old light poles and the City was paying for that electric I believe. We installed 150 new light poles or 140 and we are absorbing the cost for that. Didn't we approach the City, or didn't we talk to somebody regarding the difference between the electric? Do we know what the electric a month is for our poles? It is in the budget somewhere, but do we know what the electric is for the new poles?
Mr. Baldis: No, that wasn't part of the negotiations with the City when we started doing that. The issue you will have is the meter that they are drawing their electric off is also the same meter that the irrigation pumps are working because that is the service we used. It is going to be difficult at best. I do have a cost from Mainnor who we bought the lights off of and he can tell what they cost per light, per hour type stuff. He can figure it out.
Mr. Morgan: Couldn't we historically say hey, the last ten years what was the
electric that the City was paying for Turtle Run lighting? Let's just say it is $10,000 a year, historically speaking from 2010 to 2018 or whenever we got these lights in. If that is what they are paying, and they could credit us, orwe work out something because we absorbed the total cost of electric for all the lights. I remember discussing something like that. Nothing has been done with that?
Mr. Kapish: Here is what I did. I approached the City to Rich Michaud and unfortunately Rich Michaud retired about that. He said he would have to start the discussion but unfortunately that was not completed. I approached the City Manager on another issue from the HOA and I asked him about the lighting. There can be a couple of different things. He says that he would have to have somebody look into that, but the discussion really didn't get that much further but he promised that he would do something with it. We have to have something planned. You need to tell him what you want exactly. I mean if we can figure out how much the lighting cost from Mainnor of what our costs are and just have the City give us a check for that, that would be one way. What the City pays for the other lights, the culvert lights, I don't know what they pay but if we can find
that, figure out from the City, then they just give us a check for what they paid for the culvert lights.  That would reimburse us for the lighting. It may not be 100%.
Mr. Morgan: At least it is something. That is what I am saying. We can figure out what they paid for the lights.
Mr. Kapish: I will volunteer to go back and talk to the City Manager unless somebody else here wants to do something else.
Mr. Morgan: I think the issue kind of fell to the wayside. Mr. Kapish: It did.
Mr. Morgan: It is some amount of money. It is probably $5,000 to $10,000 a year.
We do so much for the City, we repaved their streets for them, we mow their medians for them, we clean their park for them, we do stuff that most people don't even know for them. We built fences for them around their parks. I can go on all day. I can only remember half of it. We do so much for the City, we are not asking for a whole lot here.
Mr. Hohl: Three quick questions.	Number one, what is the status of the one streetlight that was knocked down on Turtle Creek Drive and Creekside?
Mr. Baldis: It has been ordered.
Mr. Hohl: Ok. Second question, who is responsible for the small lights in the landscaping at the entrance to 41st Street off of Turtle Run Boulevard?
Mr. Baldis: We are.
Mr. Hohl: Some of them aren't working, the little ones that are in the landscaping. Mr. Kapish: The mushroom lights.
Mr. Baldis: They were disconnected because we are lighting up the turtles. The silhouettes that are on the wall. I believe they were eliminated for that reason.
Mr. Kapish: There is still power there, they are not working.
Mr. Hohl: The mushroom lights on the southside of the entrance work and the mushroom lights on the north side do not work.
Mr. Baldis: I will check that tomorrow.
Mr. Kapish: The north side should be working. The south side, the power was diverted to light up the silhouettes.
Mr. Hohl: So, it is the opposite. The last question, some of the fire hydrants in
Turtle Run are red and some are yellow, and some are silver and disrepair looking. Who
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is the one that came into the Estates and sandblasted the hydrants and painted them yellow particularly on 66th Avenue?
Mr. Kapish: The Foundation approached the City and asked the City for years to paint the fire hydrants. They haven't been painted since I moved in. The City had different hydrants, one painted silver because of the pressure. You maybe can tell us a lot more about that. One painted blue and they did this all throughout the City for whatever reason. Then they switched to yellow. We contacted them and asked them to paint the fire hydrants. They didn't so the Foundation went ahead and sandblasted them and painted them. That was six years ago. They are all rusted and look terrible.
Mr. Morgan: What color are they now?
Mr. Hohl: Those three colors. The ones along Sample Road are red. The ones that are on 66th Ave., 41st Street are yellow and the ones on Turtle Run Boulevard are silver. The silver ones they look like they haven't been painted in years. You can barely see them. We need to paint them a bright red or a bright yellow. It is probably the best colors for visibility. I would really like to ask the City what their plans are and maybe we could work something out with them. We are doing everything else to improve our neighborhood and then we have these ratty looking fire hydrants that just look like they are in disrepair. They are not leaking or anything like that.
Mr. Kapish: I agree with you Mike. It is the small things that you see that make the neighborhood look bad. I approached them and they said the color that they decided was yellow. I think, but I don't know for sure, but I think they changed the color now to red, so it is back to red. The only way that we will find that out is to have somebody contact the fire department and see what the color is and talk about that.
Mr. Pawelczyk: We can't really touch those fire hydrants unless you get a hold of the City.
Mr. Kapish: You have to get a permit from the City. Anyway, if you want me to, I
will talk to the City about it and try to get something done about it unless somebody else wants to volunteer.
Mr. Baldis: I can call them and find out their schedule.
Mr. Hohl: Find out what the schedule is, what the color is and if they have plans to do anything. In another City a red hydrant means one thing.
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Mr. Kapish: What does it mean?
Mr. Hohl: If it is a red hydrant, it is a City hydrant and if it is a yellow hydrant, it is a County hydrant.
Mr. Kapish: Really.
Mr. Hohl: For instance, in certain cities, they get their water from the City. Mr. Kapish: What does silver mean?
Mr. Hohl: Silver just means that is the color that you liked. Mr. Kapish: What does blue mean?
Mr. Hohl: They really just paint the caps, the bonnets of the hydrant. Orange, yellow, blue and green are all different gallons per minute. They color code them depending on how many gallons per minute come out of the hydrant.
Mr. Kapish: Is that important?
Mr. Hohl: In some cities it is and some cities it is not.
Mr. Kapish: Once you pull your hose up to it, whatever comes out comes out.
Mr. Hohl: Nowadays with GIS, when you are going to the call and you have it in the computer, it tells you what it is on the hydrant you don't need it color coated.
Mr. Kapish: Ok. If Dennis wants to call to find out and take care of it. I think that we need to talk to them and open up a dialogue. I do know the City Manager very well. He was the fire chief and I have his phone number. I can call him up at any time. If Dennis wants to take care of it that is fine.
Mr. Baldis: Sure.
Mr. Carney: Thank you.
Mr. Baldis: I am not clear on brick at the roundabout. What am I doing? Am I continuing with the sandblasting?
Mr. Carney: Yes.
Mr. Baldis: Just blasting it, no sealing yet.
Mr. Carney: Well Jon had recommendations for sealer. That is what we will do. Mr. Baldis: Alright thank you.
Mr. Morgan: Once it is sandblasted, how fast should you get the sealer on?
Mr. Zac: As fast as possible. It should be dry. The instructions are on there. You just take a regular hand sprayer and flood it. Flood it twice this way, it will probably catch.
It had to stay wet for the second time you go over it. That shouldn't take more than an hour for him to do that.
Mr. Carney: Thank you for the information. I have one thing I would like to say if
you don't mind. I just wanted to go on record that I think Dennis Baldis has done an outstanding job for us. Our last couple years Dennis oversaw 14 major projects. I counted them today for the COD and we never heard Dennis complain. He is avc1ilable 24/7. Keep in mind Dennis is a Supervisor, he manages two CDD's, he also keeps Turtle Run District in good shape while managing all these other projects. Dennis is not a certified project manager. We called on him to manage these projects. He has taken on the responsibility and has done a great job, so Dennis I just want to say thank you.
Mr. Baldis: Thank you.
Mr. Kapish: Ok we just need a motion to adjourn.

TWELFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS        Adjournment


On MOTION by Mr. Morgan seconded by Mr. Hohl with all in favor, the meeting was adjourned.
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